From:

Sent:
To:
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Cherry, Brian K
10/7/2011 1:34:48 PM

pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Stavropoulos, Nickolas
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NI1SL); Bottorff, Thomas E
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);

|Redacted |

Subject: Meeting Next week

Paul - we can't do the call today. Nick is travelling and Tom is out of the office.
Monday doesn't look feasible for them either and you will be in LA on Tuesday. The
earliest we could do something is probably Wednesday. | will have see
what she can do to align the three of you for Wednesday.
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